OAKLAND RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING MONDAY JULY 30, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Oakland Recreation Commission was called to order at 8:00 pm by Chairman Guadagnino, with the flag salute, at the Danny D'Elia Recreation Center under the public sunshine laws. Commissioners Saliani, Logatto, King, Scalabrini and LaTerra were present.

The following reports were made and in proper motion unanimously accepted.

BASEBALL – Comm. Saliani – The travel season has ended. Several teams made semi-finals, finals and championships.

BASKETBALL – Comm. Walker – No report.

FOOTBALL – Comm. Nittoli – The program is approaching 175 total players from flag football to 8th grade tackle. Signups for flag football are being accepted throughout August. Practices for tackle football start on August 6th. Flag football practices will start the week after school starts.

GOLF – Comm. Laterra – No report.

ROLLER HOCKEY – Comm. Haas – The roller hockey program will be using Wyckoff's rink again.

SOCCER – Comm. Saliani – Signups have ended. The older age group participation is down, but the younger groups are doing well.

SOFTBALL – Comm. Logatto – The travel season has finished. Several teams won championships. A combination of great coaching and participation from the high school made the season as successful as it was.

SPECIAL NEEDS – Chairman Guadagnino – No report.

TENNIS – Comm. Scalabrini – The season ends tomorrow. Signups for the fall session will be held in September.

WRESTLING – Comm. Logatto – No report.

CHEERLEADING – Comm. Walker – There are approximately 60 signups this year.

LACROSSE – Comm. Nittoli – No report.

SUMMER CAMP – Comm. LaTerra – Everything is going well.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS – Chairman Guadagnino – All of the necessary paperwork has been signed to use the IHHS fields and gyms. Online signups are ready to go, the vendor wants to set up a training session for the Commissioners to learn how to use the program.

SUMMER SPORTS CAMPS – Comm. Laterra – There are approximately 19 signups for one week of the sports camp, and 13 for the other. In person registrations will be held on Monday after Summer Camp.

MOUNTAIN BIKE – Comm. Cronin – No report.

VOLLEYBALL – Comm. Cronin – No report.

CAPITAL PROJECTS –

None of the current Capital Projects are being worked on, and nothing is getting completed. Chairman Guadagnino met with the Borough Administrator.

Roller Hockey Rink - The Bergen County grant went out and will fund half of the cost of the new roller hockey rink. The rest of the cost needs to be funded through Green Acres.

Truman Field - The Green Acres grant is definitely a possibility, and if it works out, it will also fund half of the cost of the Truman Field rehabilitation. The other half of the cost of Truman Field will be paid through the Recreation Trust accounts.

Bathrooms - The D'Elia bathrooms were supposed to be completed by the Carnival and before Summer Camp. They will hopefully be completed by the end of Fall.

Safety Nets - The safety nets on the Recreation Complex should be replaced in August, they are being paid for by the Borough's Insurance. The Truman/Wells Lightning Detectors should be completed by the end of summer.

D'Elia Curb - The D'Elia curb will be completed with the Road Program.

9/11 Memorial – There will be a ceremony unveiling the memorial on September 11, 2018 at 6PM.

The meeting was opened to the public upon motion made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm. Walker and passed.

Neil Malmud, 14 Commanche Tr. – Four Oakland teams won Championship games tonight. The Budget was passed tonight. The cost of the Online Signups came out of every sport's budget. Tracy Saliani can provide everyone with a copy of their budget reports.

The meeting was closed to the public upon motion made by Comm. Saliani and seconded by Comm. King and passed.

No further business pending and upon motion made by Comm. Saliani, seconded by Comm. Walker and passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:00pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christina Clipperton

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION WILL BE HELD MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 AT 8:00PM